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James P. Gannon

Old Hawaii Realty

77-6425 Kuakini Highway, A-104
Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

Dear Mr. Gannon:

DETERMINATION OF PREEXISTING LOT OF RECORD
TMK: 8-2-008:028 and 070

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated August 30, 1999, regarding the subject
matter.

For your information and use, we are enclosing a copy of a previous correspondence
related to the subject matter. As such, the subject properties are recognized as two (2)
separate legal lots of record. However, as a matter of clarification, Parcel 28 consists of
26.924 acres and Parcel 70 consists of 5.595 acres.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Ed Cheplic of this department.
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"__VIRGINIA GOLDSTEIN
/ Planning Director
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Enc.- Letter 6/19/91 (TMK: 8-2-8:28)
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